



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Monique Meche		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle International Affairs Advisory Board		Position Title: Member
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed:	Term of Position: * 6/1/2017 to 5/31/2019
Residential Neighborhood: Council District: 6	Zip Code: 98109	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Monique Meche Vice President of Global Public Policy at Amazon where she is responsible for managing Amazon's public policy and manages policy teams in twelve countries. Prior to Amazon, Monique served as Vice President of Government Affairs and Corporate Social Responsibility at ArcelorMittal, the global steel and mining company. Monique previously worked in the technology sector for twenty years, as Senior Director at Cisco from 2004-2012 responsible for government affairs and policy in Europe, Middle East and Africa. Monique holds a B.A. degree in Economics/International Relations from Tulane University and graduate degrees from the Institut d'Etudes Politiques in Paris and the College of Europe in Bruges, Belgium. Monique is on the International Advisory Board of the Inspiring Ireland program, which aims to digitize and share Ireland's cultural heritage.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 MAY 17 PM 3:35
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date or appointee.
August 30, 2016

Monique Meche

Professional Experience

Amazon, Seattle, WA

Vice President, Public Policy, 7/2013-currently

- Lead and manage public policy and government affairs activities globally, active in fifteen countries

ArcelorMittal, Luxembourg -- Global Headquarters

Vice President, Government Affairs and Corporate Social Responsibility, 3/2012-7/2013

- Led and managed government affairs and public policy globally, active in forty countries
- Responsible for Corporate Social Responsibility and AM Foundation/CSR investments
- Defined and executed public policy strategy and business plans to influence policy to support business growth, investments, market access and increased revenue opportunities

Cisco, Brussels, Belgium and Dublin, Ireland

Senior Managing Director, Global Policy and Government Affairs; 6/2004-3/2007 and Senior Director, Global Environment and Energy Policy and Partnerships: 3/2007-11/2011

- Defined and managed Cisco's public policy work in Europe and emerging markets
- Led Cisco's public policy goals on a broad range of policy issues including in telecom liberalization, trade, competition, and environmental and energy policies

Intel, Tokyo, Japan; Director, Platform and Solutions Sales and Marketing, 5/2003-5/2004

- Managed consumer product sales and marketing to drive content creation, grew PC market revenue and increased higher end product sales and revenue growth.
- Created and drove Intel's broadband content enabling program that supported increased product demand and partnerships.

Intel, Intel Capital, Tokyo, Japan; Director, Business Development, 8/2001-5/2003

- Managed strategic minority equity investments in technology start-up companies in Japan

Intel, Intel Capital, Santa Clara, CA; Director, Wireless Strategic Investments, 3/2000-8/2001

- Managed strategic investments in wireless application and service companies globally
- Created and led business development efforts for Intel's wireless service provider program.

Intel UK (EU HQ) and Brussels, Belgium; Director, European Public Policy, 8/1995-3/2000

- Managed and defined Intel's public policy and lobby activities in Europe and MEA
- Established and managed Intel's government affairs office in Brussels
- Influenced trade, telecom, privacy, copyright, competition and security policies and led negotiations with governments on the Information Technology Agreement to remove global trade barriers

Hill & Knowlton, Brussels, Belgium, Account Director, 3/1995-8/1995

- Defined and managed public policy and pan-European lobbying strategies for multinationals in the fields of telecoms, ICT, copyright and global trade

Bates & Wacker ICT consultants, Brussels, Belgium, ICT Policy Consultant, 8/1993-3/1995

- Worked with companies and governments globally on internet-related policy issues

Education

- **The College of Europe, Bruges, Belgium, 9/92-6/93**, Rotary Fellowship, Master's degree in Political and Economic Studies, Honors, Bilingual (French/English) studies
- **Institut d'études politiques, Paris, France, 9/89-6/90**, Economics
- **Tulane University, New Orleans, La., 9/87-6/91**, BA degree in International Relations /French, *magna cum laude*, Thomas Watson Fellowship recipient

Languages: French (fluent), German (advanced), Japanese (basic)

Other

- Dual Nationality: American and Irish
- Trained by Intel as a Change Management Coach, taught Change Management to senior management
- Frequent public speaker: formal public relations and press spokesperson/media training
- Board member of *Inspiring Ireland* program which aims to digitize/share Ireland's cultural heritage
- Advisory board member for Tulane University School of Science and Engineering

Seattle International Affairs Advisory Board

30 Members: Pursuant to *Ord. 125113*, all *Mayoral-appointed* members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 1 City Council-appointed
- 19 Mayor-appointed
- 6 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	N/A	1.	Seattle-Be'er Sheva	Robert Wilkes	10/1/15	9/30/17	1	SMC
6	F	2	2.	Seattle-Bergen	Lori Ann Reinhall	10/1/15	9/30/17	1	SMC
6	M	3	3.	Seattle-Christchurch	Richard Conlin	10/1/15	9/30/17	1	SMC
6	M	3	4.	Seattle-Gdynia	Sebastian Niziol	10/1/15	9/30/17	1	SMC
1	M	N/A	5.	Seattle-Kaohsiung	Sean Huang	10/1/15	9/30/17	1	SMC
6	F	4	6.	OIR, City of Seattle	Stacey Jehlik	11/1/16	n/a	1	SMC Council President
1	F		7.	City Council	Lorena Gonzalez Neepaporn	10/1/15	n/a	1	
1	F	4	8.	Trade Development Alliance	Boungjaktha	6/1/17	n/a	1	TDA
6	F	1	9.	Seattle Center Foundation	Alma Plancich	6/1/17	n/a	4	Mayor
6	M	7	10.	Boeing	Gary Konop	6/1/17	11/30/18	4	Mayor
6	F	4	11.	Seattle Public Schools	Michele Anciaux Aoki	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
6	M	3	12.	UW, Jackson School	Daniel Bessner	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
6	M	7	13.	Visit Seattle	John Boesche	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	14.	Starbucks	Shannon Boldizar	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
6	F	4	15.	UW, Jackson School	Jennifer Butte-Dahl	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
	F	7	16.	Expedia/Hotwire	Katherine Cheng	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
6	M	6	17.	Consular Association of Washington	Pedro Costa	6/1/17	11/30/18	1	Mayor
1	F	N/A	18.	Ethnic Heritage Council	JoAnne Lee	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	6	19.	Amazon	Monique Meche	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	20.	World Affairs Council	Jacqueline Miller	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
6	M	3	21.	PATH	Brian Neville	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	3	22.	Seattle Globalist Washington Global Health	Sarah Stuteville	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	1	23.	Alliance	Tina Vlasaty	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
6	M	6	24.	Rotary International	David Woodward	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	6	13			2					16			
Council		1					1			5			
Other	4	2			1								
Total	10	16			3					21			

Key:

- *D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G** List *gender*, **M** = Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **U**= Unknown
 - RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*